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Ruggle-it  Testimonial
for

Working Gundog Labrador's 
Hair loss around Eyes/Baldness, Pet Fleas, 
Human Mossie bites/swellings/itchyness

[ZOOM NOTE:  To clearly see this text, please use the '+' keys on the top of this screen to 
enlarge it to 100% or greater]

All blacked out areas are text/names/descriptions that may contravene Veterinary Medicines 
Directorate regulation; text within [] has been inserted by this office.

----- Original Message ----- 
From: Sue Behennah
To: Ruggles & Stopitall Ltd
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 12:03 PM
Subject: new order

Hi

Am placing an order today via post/cheque, for some more shampoo for the dog Max, plus some 
for me.

The shampoo works extremely well for Max, cleared his bald eye patches last year, also smells 
lovely.  

I also used the solid-salve to great effect at keeping fleas away, no frontline [spot on application]  
used.  The salve was also great on me for mozzy bites, swellings and itchyness disappeared 
within a few hours, and I don't mind the smell!!

Great products am trying to spread the word.

Thankyou
(Sue Behennah Launceston)

Many thanks to Sue Behennah for taking the time to write this feedback.

Note:  Whilst we are hugely grateful for all the telephone feedbacks we receive on our products, only ones 
received in writing will be considered for inclusion on this web or as part of any PR...so that readers have 

peace of mind that we're not making this up!  All quoted testimonials can be viewed at our offices.
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